Karen Kelly Dawson

From: Karen Kelly Dawson
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 10:50 AM
To: Karen Kelly Dawson
Subject: Explore the new Bene'-Kelly App Now!

BENE-KELLY

Insurance agency

YOUR INSURANCE INFORMATION AT YOUR FINGERTIPS!

THERE'S AN APP FOR THAT!

Our goal at Bene'-Kelly Insurance is to exceed client expectations by @ DENE-KRLLY
providing service options that are available 24/7, mobile and fast. )

Access your insurance information from any device. With our
online client portal, you gain access to information pertaining to

your policies around the clock.

Click here to send us the email addresses for each household
member who would like to download the app and we'll get you on

your way to using our online services!



T Our goal has always been to help you and your family make smart
Co| Insurance..

decisions. We're thrilled to announce that the experience, skill and

2021 Award of dedication of our team has been recognized once again! The

Excel Ience Award of Excellence is the most prestigious award agents can

= receive, and it celebrates Bene'-Kelly's superior underwriting skills
Recipient

and excellence in customer service. Fewer than 1% of Safeco

Independent Agent Partners earn this distinction each year!

TextUs

We have a new texting #
314-798-9975
If you need to reach us via text, please use 314-798-9975.

Our old # has been discontinued.
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